Appendix 22

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11:43

To:

Cc: HELLON, Richard

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Premises Licence Application, Tytherington Club, 28/10/20
Switch-Messageld: a73d0e9%e1a57438e800e8ed2a4d8563f

From: |

Sent: 18 November 2020 11:33

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) |

Subject: Premises Licence Application, Tytherington Club, 28/10/20

The Tytherington Club, 90 Dorchester Way, Macclesfield, SK10 2JP
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: LICENSING ACT 2003

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please note my objection to the above licence application on the grounds of public
nuisance.

I would hope you note that I do not object to the application in its entirety but would
specifically object to an application to allow the performance of live or recorded music
outdoors after 11pm Sunday - Thursday and after midnight Friday and Saturday.

There are a significant number of residential properties, some with very young
families, that adjoin the premises where the late night noise disturbance would be
considerable.

Many Thanks,

Yours faithfully,




